PG13.6.9

Planning and Growth Management Committee

From: William deBacker <debacker@interlog.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2016 10:06 PM

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee

Cc: Geoff Kettel; John Filion

Subject: Digital Signs Application-2016 Annual Report
Attachments: 16.06.08FoNTRA.PGMC digital Signs applns June 2016-1.pdf

Ms. Nancy Martins,

10th Floor, West Tower, City Hall
100 Queen Street West.

Toronto, ON

M5H 2N2

RE: PG 13.6 Requests For Area-specific Amendments to the City's Sign By-law - 2016 Annual Report: 1073
Millwood Road (Leaside Memorial Community Gardens)

Edithvale-Yonge Community Association represents some 750 homes in Toronto, in the stable residential
neighbourhood bounded by Finch Avenue West, Senlac Road, Horsham Avenue and the city-centre
redevelopment area boundary just west of Beecroft Road.

We fully support FONTRA’s recommendation to support staff recommendations to refuse the listed
applications in accordance with the points as detailed in FONTRA’s attached letter.

William deBacker, President

Edithvale-Yonge Community Association





